
Message 

From: ,.Rdskin._P-e.rde_LCMSLCM.CsL ___________________________ J~l~l_ ___________________________ j __________ 
0 

l_·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b)(6) ________________________________________________________________________________________ j 
Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

4/21/2023 8:11:47 PM , , 
Si 11 s, Sara R. E OP/OM B [·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.f ~jl_~_C_·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.·:.°15_<;:_b_y_tn::U_~:i?..i.~i,LU;.QPJ\N.Jj_d.___ (b H6l i 

, ___ Tsai,_ Danie 1 _1 CMS/CM CS j-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(b )(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Subject: 

i (b)(6) j 

' Access Bootleg 

Hi Sara and Jessica - May we be sent a bootleg of the new Access language as soon as you see it ready? And we can get it 

to our OGC. 

We have alerted Exec Sec and OIRA that this is coming. 

Best, 

Perrie 

Perrie Briskin 
Senior Advisor, Office of the Center Director 

Centerfor _Medicaid _and CHIP Services (CMCS) 

Cel I :l._ __________ (b)(6) ·-·-·-·-·-·-: 

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may contain information 
that is confidential, privileged or regulated under federal and/or state Jaw, including The Privacy Act and HIPAA. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail 
in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. If you are the intended 
recipient, you are notified that you have the obligation to ensure that any further dissemination, distribution or copying is consistent with applicable 
Jaw. 
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Message 

From: i.~ Mc CI en at ha. n,._ J a n e .! CMS/CM CS i~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~---( b )( 6) ---~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--J b )( 6) ---~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~--~-jJ 

Sent: 1/12/2023 8: 10: 29 PM ,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: 
CC: 

Schubel, Jessica L. EOP /W~OL_ _____________ (b)(6) _____________ : ______________________________ , 

__ .I.saL.D.anieJ.JCMSJCMCS.\..L ___________________________________________ Jt>.l(!!L. __________________________________________ __L ______________ _ 

i (b)(6) !; Costello, Anne Marie 

,· '.JC Ms/CM_ cs L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·J b )16 L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' -·-· . 
i (b)(6) ~ Vitolo, Sara 

' . LCM s /F CH co L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.1 b)L6j ______________________________________________ _:_ ___________________________________ . • 

~i=~-'::-~l: : ~---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_i~)'.:(~)::;!;;_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-r: ::-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-:_:a; c: ,:::;:::::;:a o o a h 

,·-·· (CMS/CM cs):______________________________________________( b H 6 L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
L_ ___________________________ ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J~)J~L. _______________________________________________________________________________ p ry or, Rach e I 
,·-·· I H H 5 /n S /In s\l ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' b H 6l -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-! -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·~ 

i (b)(6) I,· Arguello, Andres 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· • 

_ _10 S /IO S ~ -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b) ( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i _·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(6) ___________________________________________________________________________________ i Gerwin, Mika el a D. 

EOP/WHO (b)(6) i 
Subject: CMCS/EOP meeting tomorrow ' 

Hi Jessica, 

Please see below for agenda and rollouts for discussion tomorrow. 

Agenda 
• Access rule comments 
• Managed care rule comments 
• Healthy Michigan update 
• Unwinding meeting cadence and TCPA table 
• Rollouts/other updates 

Rollouts 
Next week 

• Direct Service Workforce toolkit 

Thru Jan 31st 
• CA 1115 justice-involved amendment 
• SHO: 2023 CAA and Unwinding 
• CIB: Health Care-Related Taxes 
• October 2022 Medicaid and CHIP Enrollment report 

Thanks, 
Jane 

Jane McClenathan (she/her) 
Policy Advisor, Office of the Center Director 
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS) 
Jane.McClenathan@cms.hhs.gov 
l_ ________ {b)(6L_ ______ ! 
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Message 

From: . OT oo I eJ Meghan( CMS/ OA L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· (b )(
6
) ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· i ·_·_·_·_·_·_·_, 

l_ ____________________________________________________________________________________________ (~!-~s1__ ___________________________________________________________________________________ . ______ j 
Sent: 

To: 
___ ~{::: ~d~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~}h: ~)~Erin. (S: MS j O A r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-i~ii-~-i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

L _________________________________________ (b)(S) _________________________________________ r 
Subject: RE: RE: Follow up 

Thank you! 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) <Erin.Richardson@cms.hhs.gov> 

Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 11:41 AM 

To: OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.0Toole1@cms.hhs.gov> 

Subject: FW: Follow up 

FYI 

From: Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA) 

Sent: Monday, Jan L/.a ry_ 16, __ 2 0 2 3. 11_: 2 9 _AM-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
To: christen. I. you n{_ ________________________________________ (b)(S) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-___! 
Subject: Follow up 

I hope you've managed to get some downtime this weekend. A few items of follow up: 

Slides 

o Spoke with the team about making these clearer and better teeing up the issue; CMS will focus on this 

more going forward 

o Team is also working to get you and Clare the slides earlier in the week for review 

Clearance process improvements 

o OIRA combining/deconflicting EOP comments - the team is totally on board with this; right now they are 

often getting multiple documents back from EOP so would greatly appreciate one combined document 
o Brief on guidance documents - the team is also on board with this, but we'll need to find additional time 

b/c the Friday briefing schedule is packed. Meghan/Kristi are working on a list of the weeks they think 

we'll need to schedule the additional time (ex: week of 1/23 there will be a guidance document over 

there) 
Additional time this week - we also need additional time this week to complete the briefing from Friday. 

Meghan is going to coordinate getting a new on calendars 

Erin Richardson (she/her) 

Chief of Staff 

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged or regulated under federal and/or state law, including The Privacy Act and 
HIP AA. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail and destroy 

CMS006921cv1589 



all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, you are notified that you have the obligation to ensure that any 
further dissemination, distribution or copying is consistent with applicable law. 
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Message 

From: __ F ow I er.is he/her), Liz .(CMS/CM M I ) l,--.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,=.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,. ( b H 6) .,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,., • .J 
! (b)(6) ! 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·i 

Sent: 

To: 
1/18/2023 1 : 49 : 44 PM ;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·, 
Rich a rd son ( she/her), Erin (CMS/ 0 A) L.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-(~1(6)__ ____________________________________________ ___] 

:·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ( b )( 6) -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·;-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j1__5-c!_Q_g~_r?.<-?.~a cy ( H HS /I OS) 
[Stacy.Sanders@hhs.gov ]; Pierce-Wrobel, Clare A. EOP /WHO !_ ________________________________ J~)J~L·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·----1 

Subject: EO report release date 

Sam just reminded me that "Value Week" is next week and multiple staff pre-recorded their virtual remarks - including 

me. I recorded my remarks last week. And in the remarks I referenced the EO report that was published. I believe other 

CMMI speakers did the same. 

I know that the report is scheduled right now to go out the 23 rd but that there might be some thought to pushing it out 

further. IF AT ALL POSSIBLE can we please keep it on Monday the 23 rd? I don't think there will be time to re-record all 

the Value Week speeches at this point prior to the week itself. 

Let me know if we should discuss live. 

Liz Fowler (she/her) 

Director, CMS Innovation Center 

i._ ________ _J~H~L. ________ ] (cell) 
Liz. Fowler@cms.hhs.gov 

Confidentiality and Restricted Disclosure Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the use of the named addressee(s) and may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged or regulated under federal and/or state law, including The Privacy Act and 
HIP AA. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail and destroy 
all copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient, you are notified that you have the obligation to ensure that any 
further dissemination, distribution or copying is consistent with applicable law. 
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